Medical Center

Office of Graduate Medical Education

TO: GME Committee, SUNY Downstate Medical Center
FROM: Denise Chung, GME Office
DATE: August 11, 2017
SUBJECT: GME COMMITTEE MEETING DATES - July 2017 — June 2018
DATE TIME LOCATION
Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:00 - 3:30 p.m. Faculty Lounge
(8" Floor, HSEB)
Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:00 - 3: 30 p.m. Faculty Lounge
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:00 - 3: 30 p.m. Special Functions
(1* Floor, HSEB)
Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:00 - 3: 30 p.m. Special Functions
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:00—-3: 30 p.m. Special Functions
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:00—3: 30 p.m. Faculty Lounge
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:00 — 3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:00 - 3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced
Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:00 —3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:00 —3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced
Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:00-3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced
Wednesday, June 13, 2018 2:00 - 3: 30 p.m. To Be Announced

Please call 221-5344 if any questions.
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